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3.00 Dinner
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Logged inas 'User 1' | Logout
Backup
Download backup file from device
Restore
Upload backup file to device

Activate backup file on device

Log file collection

Download log file collection
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8. FTEVRR—-ZI

From: dbaudio.com dbaudio.com>
Date: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 9:57 AM
To: ing-US <purchasing.US@dbaudio.com>
8 l o H === Subject: Your New Account for the d&b License Portal
R—% )L DA
oo Y /E Hello purchasing.US@dbaudio.com,

.5 ,r .t, \/ z % EE)\@- % t . ?E_‘Qﬁ Lz TC x —_ ) l/ 7 F‘ I/ Z ‘:;E% x —_ ) Lb\E 3 i 3—0 %1% we have set up your new d&b Licence Portal account. Before you can use this account, you need to set

up your password by clicking on the following link:

Ftidnorepy@web.dbaudio.comT¥, X—ILAD T 7> IIFEMNERAICY aboustiocomofesetserPasswordore?
JwoTRURBENRDHD £, AEAERSTIE. BMIARIEX —JLEMKIATY, | oo

This link will expire in 3 days.

=purchasing.| m

Your d&b License Portal Team
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ﬁ?ﬁgﬂﬁﬂmtléﬁiiéﬂ\gﬁﬁzﬂ)HC/\"Z'7'— F@&’C?o 5’]”8 ‘/ZH:?E@FE@ i if%*ﬁb\i‘t}/\.’o Welcome to the d&b License Portal

SZEEMIAURICNAT— RZHRETET AL o BEIE. FEIT license.dbaudio.comO s 1 VEIE T
TIXRT—RESNBE] 2RBINT3. BEX-IHIFBEXRESN. 1 BEO—BNAET It IHEH -
AN, NAT—RZERETETXT,

Forgot your password?
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OJ4>F 3. A—H—@UTFISRY TMyGroup) R—JICBEIL %7,

HE déb

@O audiotechnik My Group | My Licenses My CmContainer:

Global Search

Customer - andrew.rahman@dbaudio.com

andrew.rahman@dbaudio.com

Users

Licenses

CmContainers

Information
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License:
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DS100 Signal Engine L

nnnnn iption

8.5. #hdd ' JL—F: CmCont

CmContainerr7O0tvyH WS H
Bld. > Z2A 7Oty
BEICER . BR A ZEMD
FRINZBFREZELE T,
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EFTIDTA—ILRIETICED T,

ST DAY ADREFER TN TLS CmContainer (DS100
7=1E DSI00M R) O U 7 IILES,
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CIT/HEDQA-—Y—IF (JIL—-TTiE%H<) BOVMATES St XAZHBTELT. HEDI—HY-—IEETESDIZ. CC
ICUZRRENTVESAEYRDATY, DAY RZ2EEBLIEVWSRIF. R—2ILTHU Y FOBEEENCOREDI—H—ICH
BiezBIDHTHRENHDET,

HE d&b

OHN auvdiotechnik My Group | My Licenses My CmContainer
Global Search
Licenses
Type :
- - Purchased On ~ End Date Serial - -
Type ~ Name © - - 4 Status Owner ~
Activation Date ™ Cancellation Until © Hostname Y
©o DS100 Signal Engine L 2025-10-24 active :2: andrew.rahman@dbaudio.com
co DS100 Signal Engine S 2025010.24 active :2: andrew.rahman@dbaudio.com
. + 2024-12-1 - . .
©0 DS100 Signal Engine 3-7566325 activated :2: andrew.rahman@dbaudio.com
2024-12-17 -
a 2024-12-11 - ) . .
©o En-Scene software license 2024-12-17 3-7566325 activated :2: andrew.rahman@dbaudio.com
. 2024-12-11 - . .
©o En-Space software license 2024-12-17 3-7566325 activated :&: andrew.rahman@dbaudio.com
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Available Licenses

Upload Context file

[N < I < I < }

Select

Download License file Upload Context as Receipt.

File-based license activation - Step 1: “Upload Context file"

CmContainer within your DS100(M). Please download it via the
S100(M). It will have the file format “rac.

iis page, navigate to the downloaded context file.

Activated On CmContainer ¥

DS100 Signal Engine S Available

DS100 Signal Engine XL. Available

En-Scene software license. Available

t an already used CmContainer

Pick a context file of another CmContainer

Datei auswahlen | Keine ausgewahit

Download license file
Upload Context file v Download License file Upload Context as Receip
File-based license transfer - Step 2: “Download license file”
1. Click "Download license file” to download the li It has the file exte WibuCmRaU.
2. Upload it to your DS100(M) via the Licenses tal Facs
3. Click “Next"

Confirm License Transfer

| Datei

Upload Context file v Download License file

Upload Context as Receipt

File-based license transfer - Step 3: “Upload Context as Receipt”

Type &

Serial &
Purchased On & End Date &

Name & Hostname & Status &

Activation Date & Cancellation Until <

DS100
Signal
Engine L

2025-05-20

2025-05-21 3-6417842

activated

En-Scene ) 335.05.20

software active

© 3-6417843 activated

license

DS100
signal
Engine

2025-05-20
2025-05-21

V3.00 ja



http://license.dbaudio.com

8.10.5 1> RDEMIL

FAEYREN-RIIT7 AZY bH5ITAEY R R-ZIIICRT FAER
I SAEYREIZY MIEXT3HELRAL T,

EWLLIEWS T2 REBEIRLIES.

* DSI00M)DBEDAVTXEFR NI 7AINESAEYRR—=FZILICT Yy O—RLET,

s —HITBSAEYRTFAINELIVO—RLT. IOV EDSAEYA%E
HCLET,

* SAEYVRRT—EADEEEHRITBICIE HLWIVTFR M I77 M5V R R—=FLICT Yy TO—RLET,

BFIDSIE Ry o511 ADEM .
EDAVTFDOEEDSAEVREFRTIT+TLTBHhEBERLET, 51t
YRAVTFIHERSHZEEE. FTOVFIESTEYRIVTFEZRIRT S
£S5ICRHBENET,

ENDSAE ROV TFHEODDOASHEWESIE. £9DSI00M)A5T>TEX K
T7AIINEREL TSV, Z7MILBICRZIAEYRAVTFOIUTILESH
FEATLET,

)AYFER TP ANET Y TO-KTE
BIRLIEOVTIHSH,TIT LT E51E Y RZBRL. AVTFRANT7 0%
7y 7O—RLET,

2) SAEYRIFANELIVO—KTS
SAEYRR=ZIHS ALY R T 7 IILe&7>O—F L. DS100(M)D
Web > 2 —Tx—XM5 7y FO—-RLTLEEL, THICED. T2V ED
BEDOHERENEMELENE T,

3) EREETYIO-FT5
N=—ROIz72A=y rHSHFELVWIAVTFFIC I 7L EEDYO-RL. ST1EY
ZAR—=ZILICIRHL TBITERERELTLIEEV, £5932 T, b nhicsv
O ZHBUFIATREE LTERRINET,
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Re-Hostable Licenses - Select CmContainer

Several CmContainers with re-hostable license were found.

Please select the desired CmContainer.

Deactivatable Licenses

Upload Context file. Download License file

Upload Context as Receipt

When you deactivate licenses on a DS100(M), they will be returned to the License Portal and can be applied to

another machine ofterwards. The process is very similar to the activation

Deactivate Liceneses - Step 1: “Upload context file":

process.

1. Download the context file from the DS100(M) in question. Please take note of the CmContainer number that is

part of the file name.

2. From the licenses in the list below that are assigned to this CmContainer number, select the ones which you

would like to deactivate.

3. Use the file dialog box below to navigate to the downloaded context file.

4. Click "Upload context file and continue”.

Name Activated On CmContainer T Status

DS100 Signal Engine S 2025-07-0117:31:34 3-6417842 Activated

Pick context file
Datei auswahlen | dbaudio-DS100_2410000000012_3-6417842_2025-07-01 (4).rac

Download license file

Upload Context file v Download License file

File-based license transfer - Step 2: “Download license file"

Upload Context as Receipt

1. Click “Download license file” to download the license file. It has the file extension *WibuCmRaU.

2. Upload it to your DST00(M) via the Licenses tab on its web interface.
3. Click "Next".

Confirm License Transfer

Upload Context file v Download License file Upload Context as Receipt

File-based license transfer - Step 3: “Upload Context as Receipt”

1. Make sure you have uploaded the license file generated in the previous step to your DSTOO(M).

2. Download another context file. It will have the extension “rac. Be awa

re that the file name will be identical to

the context file from the first step, so your operating system may amend it with a number such as (1.

3. Use the file dialog below to navigate to this new context file.
4. Click "Upload receipt now”.

Pick context file
Datei auswahlen | dbaudio-DS100_2410000000012_3-6417842_2025-07-01 (3).rac:
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